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Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC” or “Commission”), for its complaint,

alleges as follows:
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| Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 53(b), and Section 108(c) of the Trutn

in Lending Act ("TILA"), 15 U.S.C. § 1607(c), to obtain preliminary and permanent

injunctive relief, rescission, restitution, reformation, disgorgement, and other equitable relief
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rights in consumer credit transactions. The Commission is authorized by Section 13(b) of

the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), and Section 108(c) of TILA, 15 U.S.C. § 1607(c), to initiate
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13. Defendant Peter J. Porcelli, 11, is a member, partner, and/or owner of

Silverstone Lending and Silverstone Financial, and manages Safe Harbour. Individually or
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23.  The Safe Harbour flyer goes on to describe Safe Harbour as “having been

established to give people a second chance when no one else will.” It warns consumers to
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total loan amount. If a loan qualifies as a high-cost loan under HOEPA, the lender is
required to provide the consumer with specific disclosures at least three days before the loan
is consummated; certain loan terms are prohibited; and specified practices are barred.

28. In the course of offering and extending HOEPA loans to borrowers,
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payment at the end of the loan term. Thus, at the end of the term, the consumer will owe a

large lump-sum payment that is greater than the principal balance of the loan.
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consumer, three business days before closing of the mortgage transaction, with specific
disclosures, which must include the Annual Percentage Rate (“APR”), the amount of the

regular monthly payment and the amount of any balloon payment, and the statement that the
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aciual APR was oreater than 100%.




mortgage loans, as described in Paragraph 36, Defendants Silverstone Lending, Silverstone
Financial, and Keystone Financial, violate Section 129(e) of TILA, 15 U.S.C. § 1639(¢), and
Sections 226.32(d)(1) of Regulation Z, 12 C.F.R. § 226.32(d)(1).

COUNT THREE

Prohibited Negative Amortization

38. In the course and conduct of making HOEPA mortgage loans, defendants
Silverstone Lending, Silverstone Financial, and Keystone Financial, in numerous instances,

have included a prohibited "negative amortization” provision in six-month balloon loans.
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mortgage loans, as described in Paragraph 38, Defendants Silverstone Lending, Silverstone

Financial and Kevstone Financial. violate Sections 129(H) of TILA. 15 U.S.C_8 1639(H)




(b)

(i)  the amount of any balloon payment, in violation of Section
129(a)(2) of TILA, 15 U.S.C. § 1639(a)(2), and Section
226.32(c)(3) of Regulation Z, 12 C.F.R. § 226.32(c)(3); and

failing to furnish the disclosures described in Paragraph 40(a)(1) and

(i) above clearly and conspicuously in writing at least three business

days prior to consummation of a HOEPA mort%aﬁe loan transaction,
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COUNT SIX

TILA Disclosure Violations
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Sections 226.18(¢) and 226.22 of Regulation Z, 12 C.F R.

S 226 18(e) and 226.22:

™)

(vi)

TILA, 15 U.S.C. § 1638(a)(6), and Section 226.18(g) of
Regulation Z, 12 C.F.R. § 226.18(g);

the total of payments, in violation of Section 128(a)(5) of
TILA, 15 U.S.C. § 1638(a)(5), and Section 226.18(h) of
Regulation Z, 12 C.F.R. § 226.18(h); and

the fact that the creditor has or will acquire a security interest
in the consumer’s principal dwelling, in violation of Section
128(a)(9) of TILA, 15 U.S.C. § 1638(a)(9), and Section

226.18(m) of Regulation Z, 12 C.F.R. § 226.18(m).

Injury



Act have injured consumers and, absent injunctive and other relief by this Court, are likely to
continue to injure consumers and harm the public interest.

Praver For Relief

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the
FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), and Section 108(c) of TILA, 15 U.S.C. § 1607(c), and the

Court’s own equitable powers, requests that the Court:

necessary to avert the likelihood of consumer injury during the pendency of

this action and to preserve the possibility of effective final relief, including,
but not limited to, temporary and preliminary injunctions, an order freezing

assets, and immediate access;
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